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PIMA COUNTY PROCUREMENT
130 W. CONGRESS ST., 3rd FLOOR

TUCSON, ARIZONA  85701-1317

TELEPHONE (520) 724-8161, FAX (520) 222-1484


April 12, 2016
IFB #212244 Library Materials & Related Services
Addendum #2 
Please be aware of the following changes to the above referenced IFB.
            The following questions were asked during the Pre-Bid Meeting. Outline below under 1 the questions and   

            answers are provided for your use.
1. Questions & Answers:

Q1.Does this IFB also encompass the materials covered under the separate bid IFB 47339 from   

      2012 for Adult & Children Paperback and Hardcopy books?

A1. No. IFB 47339 is not affected by IFB 212244.

Q2. Please confirm whether the library has migrated to Sierra Library Services Platform?

A2. The library is still using III’s Millennium, but does intend to migrate to Sierra within the next fiscal year.

Q3. Please clarify if the Library wants credit card terms set for the entire account, i.e. every order placed    

      against that account would be paid by credit card, or whether each shipping location should be able to 
      choose to charge on an order by order basis?
A3.  There is to be one bill for all combined locations per order and all invoices will be paid by credit card from 
       one central accounting location. Shipping locations are not permitted to choose billing options.
Q4. What is the estimated time frame for receipt of goods into the County’s payment system after the order is 
       delivered by the Contractor? 
A4. All goods received must have a packing slip accompany the shipment. The material delivered on the truck  

      must match what is on the packing slip. Then the packing slip must match the invoice and these must    

      match the delivery order (DO). Once this is done the invoice can be paid by Accounts Payable.

Q5. Will the billing address for submitting invoices remain the same for each Library order placed under the 
       contract, or might the location and entity for submitting invoices change per branch or per order?
 A5. The address will remain the same for all orders placed.  Invoices are taken care of centrally and not at the 
      individual shipping locations.
Q6. Is the Contractor required to send a copy of the PO with invoice?
A6. A packing slip is required to come with each order shipped, but not with the Invoice.  The invoice should 
     list all items that are being sent on it and the order record numbers supplied by the library.
Q7. Does the Library require Contractor to catalog in OCLC for all of their materials using the Pima County? 
      OCLC login?
A7. Yes, the Contractor must use OCLC to catalog all materials and will be supplied with a Pima County 
      Public Library login.  All holdings must also be updated in OCLC to indicate that we own the materials as 
     we participate in interlibrary loan.
Q8. Please clarify what is meant by “Express items.”
A8. “Express” is a location designation and gets only an Express label, not a regular spine label.

Q9.  Are all processing supplies to be provided by the Contractor, or are any provided by the Library? 
A9. All processing supplies are to be provided by the Contractor and must meet our specifications.
Q10. If Contractor supplied, please provide details such as product number of the Library’s 
         preferred genre, Espanol, reference, and purple & white CD labels.
A10.  Mystery, 500/pack                     Demco       1280296

         Science Fiction, 500/pack         Demco       1280300

         Western, 500/pack                    Demco       1280307

         Espanol                                     Demco       1281571

         CD (Kit), 500/roll                       Demco       1281982 

Q11. Does the Library use genre labels other than Mystery, SciFi and Western?
A11. The library uses Mystery, SciFic, Western, Espanol, CD included, Property/Library Address Label, and 
         Reference labels.
Q12. Please provide examples/scans of the Library Address Label and Express Label.
A12. See attachment to the Addendum.

Q13. Is it acceptable for the Contractor to price printed hub labels rather than hand-writing barcode numbers 
         on discs?
A13. Yes, we prefer hub labels, but are unable to put them on here and so our staff hand writes those ordered 
        from other places.
Q14. Is it acceptable to price for digital processing for audiovisual materials?
A14. Yes, digital processing for audiovisual materials is preferred.
Q15. As there is no column for cataloging and processing, please clarify how Contractor should include those  

         costs per unit. Do we add into the extended amount? 
A15. Per the language in the solicitation- cataloging and processing costs must be included in the unit prices   

        (Both Manufacturer’s List Price and the adjusted unit price).
Q16. When invoicing actual orders, can processing and cataloging be invoiced as separate summary line items on the invoice?

A16. No, processing and cataloging costs must be included in each line item of the invoice.

Q17. Two of the items listed are out of print:  Lincoln: a Foreigner’s Quest by Jan Morris, ISBN 0786226242 
         and Lizards of the World by Chris Mattison, ISBN 9780816057160. Can the Library provide alternative   

         titles to quote?

A17. Fool me once by Harlan Coben ISBN 9781410485359 replaces Lincoln a foreign quest and Lizards of    

        the world by Chris Mattison is dropped and the volume for this item has been added to Harry Potter and    

        the Chamber of Secrets ISNB 9780439064866.

Q18. Please provide details such as product number for the DVD, spoken audio and music cases and album 
         cases preferred by the Library.
A18. On this solicitation the library is not ordering any music. 

              :

DVD cases are:

	DVD cases, double, nonlocking, 100/box
	Brodart
	84490001

	DVD cases, 3-capacity, 52/box = 156
	Brodart
	83971001

	DVD cases, 4-capacity, 52/box = 156
	Brodart
	86911001

	DVD cases, 5-capacity, 52 per box
	Demco
	1213790

	DVD cases, 6-capacity; 52/box 
	Brodart
	86911002

	DVD cases, 7-capacity
	Brodart
	86911003

	DVD cases, 8-capacity
	Demco
	1213793

	DVD cases, 10-capacity; 
	Demco
	1213794

	DVD cases, 12-capacity
	Demco
	1213795

	DVD cases, 14-capacity
	Showcases
	ZDVD12S

	
	Showcases
	ZDVD14S

	Audio book cases are:


	
	


	Talking book cases, 2-capacity, loose sleeve (holds 1 to 10 discs best)  40/box, black
	Demco
	12213960

	Talking book cases, 14-capacity, loose sleeves (holds 11 to 22 discs best)  24/box
	Demco
	12214110

	Talking book cases, 26-capacity, loose sleeves (holds 23 to 34 discs best)  18/box
	Demco
	12214260

	Talking book cases, 38-capacity, loose sleeves (holds 35 to 46 discs best)  14/box
	Demco
	12214380


2. Delete: Exhibit A-1: Unit Prices in its entirety and replace with Exhibit A-2 Unit Prices  

                 (attached 2- pages)

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same.


John Nanosky

Commodity Contracts Officer

EXHIBIT A-2: UNIT PRICES
UNIT PRICES (Net 30 day Payment Terms)

***Contractors shall bid on 100% of the line items below or they will be deemed non-responsive***
	ITEM #
	ITEM NAME- also refer to specifications under Section #4 Product Specifications and Exhibits
	
	Current 

Mfg. List

Unit Price *
	EST

ANNUAL USAGE 
	UOM
	% off Mfg. Unit List Price
	REVISED

UNIT PRICE $ With % discounted*
	EXTENDED AMOUNT $

	1
	Hardback books/softcover books adult with cataloging and processing
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1a
	Fool me once by Harlan Coben
ISBN 9780525955092
	
	
	50,000
	EA
	
	
	

	1b
	The nature of the beast by Louise Penny ISBN 9781250022080
	
	
	20,000
	EA
	
	
	

	1c
	Fool me once by Harlan Coben
ISBN 9781410485359
	
	
	17,500
	EA
	
	
	

	1d
	All-American Paleo Table by Caroline Potter ISBN 9781624141720
	
	
	5,000
	EA
	
	
	

	1e
	Against all grain by Danielle Walker
ISBN 9781628600421
	
	
	5,000
	EA
	
	
	

	1f
	What color is my parachute? By Richard Bolles ISBN 9781607746614
	
	
	2,500
	EA
	
	
	

	2
	Hardcover/softcover child & teen with cataloging and processing
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	2a
	The Hunger games by Suzanne Collins
ISBN 9780439023481
	
	
	7,000
	EA
	
	
	

	2c
	Harry Potter and the Chamber of Secrets ISBN 9780439064866
	
	
	15,000
	EA
	
	
	

	2d
	Lizards by Laura Marsh
ISBN 9781426309236
	
	
	8,000
	EA
	
	
	

	3
	Adult Mass market Paperback with cataloging and processing
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	3a
	Hunger’s mate by A.C. Arthur
ISBN 9781250042927
	
	
	4,000
	EA
	
	
	

	3b
	Stranger beside me by Ann Rule
ISBN 9781416559597
	
	
	4,000
	EA
	
	
	

	3c
	Braking for bodies by Duffy Brown
ISBN 9780425268957
	
	
	4,000
	EA
	
	
	

	3d
	Guilty pleasures by Deborah Fletcher
 Mello ISBN 9781496704306
	
	
	4,000
	EA
	
	
	

	3e
	Buccaneer at heart by Stephanie Laurens ISBN 9780778318781
	
	
	4,000
	EA
	
	
	

	4
	Paperback child & teen with cataloging and processing
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	4a
	Eleanor the snow white fairy by Daisy Meadows ISBN 9780545851909
	
	
	1,000
	EA
	
	
	

	4b
	Lego City Reader by J.E. Bright
ISBN 9780545913867
	
	
	1,000
	EA
	
	
	

	4c
	Lydia the Reading fairy by Daisy Meadows ISBN 9780545852074
	
	
	1,000
	EA
	
	
	

	4d
	The Hunger games by 
Suzanne Collins  ISBN 9780545425117
	
	
	1,000
	EA
	
	
	

	4e
	Lies by Michael Grant
ISBN 9780061449116
	
	
	750
	EA
	
	
	

	4f
	One-Punch man
ISBN 9781421569543
	
	
	250
	EA
	
	
	

	5
	Audio visual materials with cataloging and processing
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	5a
	Fool me once by Harlan Coben
ISBN 9781501217586
	
	
	250
	EA
	
	
	

	5b
	Hunger games by Suzanne Collins
ISBN 9780545091022
	
	
	200
	EA
	
	
	

	5c
	Harry Potter and the deathly hallows by J.K. Rowling ISBN 9780739360415
	
	
	250
	EA
	
	
	

	5d
	The Hobbit: the desolation of Smaug
ISBN 9786315335990
	
	
	2000
	EA
	
	
	

	5e
	The Hunger games: Mockinjay, part 1
ISBN 9786315868184
	
	
	1500
	EA
	
	
	

	5f
	Cinderella
ISBN 9786314716363
	
	
	800
	EA
	
	
	

	
	FOB Destination/Unloaded; Cost of freight, handling & misc. charges shall be  included in Unit Price
	
	
	
	
	
	TOTAL

BID
	


*Processing and Cataloging costs to be included in the unit price of Current Mfg. List Price Unit Price and in the Revised Unit Price 
END OF EXHIBIT A-2
1

